

1 Senate BILL NO. 307
 2 INTRODUCED BY Stary
 3 BY REQUEST OF

4 THE DEPARTMENT OF PROFESSIONAL AND OCCUPATIONAL LICENSING

5
 6 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION
 7 82A-1602.8, R.C.M. 1947, TO PROVIDE FOR THE REDUCTION OF
 8 MEMBERS ON THE BOARD OF COSMETOLOGISTS; PROVIDING
 9 QUALIFICATIONS FOR BOARD MEMBERSHIP."

10
 11 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

12 Section 1. Section 82A-1602.8, R.C.M. 1947, is amended
 13 to read as follows:

14 "82A-1602.8. Board of cosmetologists -- appointment --
 15 qualifications -- term. (1) There is a board of
 16 cosmetologists.

17 (2) The board consists of ~~four-(4)~~ three members ~~who~~
 18 may be appointed by the governor from a list of ~~eight-(8)~~
 19 six persons recommended by the Montana state hairdressers'
 20 association. Each member appointed shall have actively
 21 engaged in the profession of cosmetology for at least ~~five~~
 22 (5) years before his appointment and have been a resident of
 23 this state for at least ~~five-(5)~~ years immediately before
 24 his appointment. Each member shall be at least ~~twenty-five~~
 25 (25) years old and a graduate of a high school or its

1 equivalent. No two ~~(2)~~ members of the board ~~shall~~ may be
 2 members of or affiliated with a school of cosmetology. The
 3 ~~governor shall appoint a fifth member to the board who shall~~
 4 ~~be an attorney licensed to practice law in this state.~~
 5 (3) Each member shall serve for a term of ~~four-(4)~~
 6 years."

-End-

STATE OF MONTANA

REQUEST NO. 271-77

FISCAL NOTE

Form BD-15

In compliance with a written request received January 28, 19 77, there is hereby submitted a Fiscal Note for Senate Bill 307 pursuant to Chapter 53, Laws of Montana, 1965 - Thirty-Ninth Legislative Assembly. Background information used in developing this Fiscal Note is available from the Office of Budget and Program Planning, to members of the Legislature upon request.

DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED LEGISLATION:

An act to provide for the reduction of members on the Board of Cosmetologists.

ASSUMPTIONS:

1. Compensation for meetings and exams and expenditures in the communications area will be reduced.
2. In-state board travel to meetings and exams will be reduced.
3. Out-of-state travel will not be reduced.

FISCAL IMPACT:

	<u>FY 78</u>	<u>FY 79</u>
Expenditures under current law	\$17,640	\$18,615
Expenditures under proposed law	<u>14,560</u>	<u>14,860</u>
Decrease in expenditures due to proposed law	<u>\$ 3,080</u>	<u>\$ 3,755</u>

Richard L. Zungfer
BUDGET DIRECTOR

Office of Budget and Program Planning

Date: 2-3-77

Approved by Committee
on State Administration

1 SENATE BILL NO. 307
 2 INTRODUCED BY STORY
 3 BY REQUEST OF
 4 THE DEPARTMENT OF PROFESSIONAL AND OCCUPATIONAL LICENSING
 5
 6 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION
 7 82A-1602.8, R.C.M. 1947, TO PROVIDE FOR THE REDUCTION OF
 8 MEMBERS ON THE BOARD OF COSMETOLOGISTS; PROVIDING
 9 QUALIFICATIONS FOR BOARD MEMBERSHIP."

10

11 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

12 Section 1. Section 82A-1602.8, R.C.M. 1947, is amended
 13 to read as follows:

14 "82A-1602.8. Board of cosmetologists -- appointment --
 15 qualifications -- term. (1) There is a board of
 16 cosmetologists.

17 (2) The board consists of ~~four-(4)~~ three members ~~who~~
 18 ~~may be~~ appointed by the governor from a list of ~~eight-(8)~~
 19 ~~six~~ persons recommended by the Montana state hairdressers'
 20 association. Each member ~~appointed~~ shall have actively
 21 engaged in the profession of cosmetology for at least ~~five~~
 22 ~~(5)~~ years before his appointment and have been a resident of
 23 this state for at least ~~five-(5)~~ years immediately before
 24 his appointment. Each member shall be at least ~~twenty-five~~
 25 ~~(25)~~ 18 years old and a graduate of a high school or its

1 equivalent. No two ~~(2)~~ members of the board ~~shall~~ may be
 2 members of or affiliated with a school of cosmetology. ~~The~~
 3 ~~governor shall appoint a fifth member to the board who shall~~
 4 ~~be an attorney licensed to practice law in this state.~~
 5 (3) Each member shall serve for a term of ~~four-(4)~~
 6 years."

-End-

1 SENATE BILL NO. 307
 2 INTRODUCED BY STORY
 3 BY REQUEST OF
 4 THE DEPARTMENT OF PROFESSIONAL AND OCCUPATIONAL LICENSING
 5
 6 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION
 7 82A-1602.8, R.C.M. 1947, TO PROVIDE FOR THE REDUCTION OF
 8 MEMBERS ON THE BOARD OF COSMETOLOGISTS; PROVIDING
 9 QUALIFICATIONS FOR BOARD MEMBERSHIP."

10

11 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

12 Section 1. Section 82A-1602.8, R.C.M. 1947, is amended
 13 to read as follows:14 "82A-1602.8. Board of cosmetologists -- appointment --
 15 qualifications -- term. (1) There is a board of
 16 cosmetologists.
17 (2) The board consists of ~~four-(4)~~ three members ~~who~~
 18 ~~may be~~ appointed by the governor from a list of ~~eight-(8)~~
 19 six persons recommended by the Montana state hairdressers'
 20 association. Each member appointed shall have actively
 21 engaged in the profession of cosmetology for at least five
 22 ~~(5)~~ years before his appointment and have been a resident of
 23 this state for at least five-(5) years immediately before
 24 his appointment. Each member shall be at least twenty-five
 25 ~~(25)~~ 18 years old and a graduate of a high school or its

1 equivalent. No two ~~(2)~~ members of the board ~~shall~~ may be
 2 members of or affiliated with a school of cosmetology. ~~The~~
 3 ~~governor shall appoint a fifth member to the board who shall~~
 4 ~~be an attorney licensed to practice law in this state.~~
 5 (3) Each member shall serve for a term of ~~four-(4)~~
 6 years."

-End-

1 SENATE BILL NO. 307
 2 INTRODUCED BY STORY
 3 BY REQUEST OF
 4 THE DEPARTMENT OF PROFESSIONAL AND OCCUPATIONAL LICENSING
 5
 6 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION
 7 82A-1602.8, R.C.M. 1947, TO PROVIDE FOR THE REDUCTION OF
 8 MEMBERS ON THE BOARD OF COSMETOLOGISTS; PROVIDING
 9 QUALIFICATIONS FOR BOARD MEMBERSHIP."

10
 11 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:
 12 Section 1. Section 82A-1602.8, R.C.M. 1947, is amended
 13 to read as follows:
 14 "82A-1602.8. Board of cosmetologists -- appointment --
 15 qualifications -- term. (1) There is a board of
 16 cosmetologists.
 17 (2) The board consists of ~~four~~ three members ~~who~~
 18 may be appointed by the governor from a list of ~~eight~~ three
 19 six persons recommended by the Montana state hairdressers'
 20 association. Each member appointed shall have actively
 21 engaged in the profession of cosmetology for at least five
 22 ~~five~~ years before his appointment and have been a resident of
 23 this state for at least five ~~five~~ years immediately before
 24 his appointment. Each member shall be at least twenty-five
 25 ~~25~~ 18 years old and a graduate of a high school or its

REFERENCE BILL

1 equivalent. No two ~~two~~ members of the board ~~shall~~ may be
 2 members of or affiliated with a school of cosmetology. ~~The~~
 3 ~~governor shall appoint a fifth member to the board who shall~~
 4 ~~be an attorney licensed to practice law in this state~~
 5 (3) Each member shall serve for a term of ~~four~~ four
 6 years."

-End-